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Richard Dwyer

From: Phyllis Beaulieu
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 3:42 PM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: FW: Updated phone contacts for Sabina Camps

Please save to the Goose and George files, thanks. 
 

From: Elizabeth Sherlock [mailto:ESherlock@sabinagoldsilver.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 10:36 AM 
To: Stanley Anablak; Ian Rumbolt; Matthew Senkow; Phyllis Beaulieu; Amanda Hanson [ahanson@nirb.ca]; info@nirb.ca
Subject: Updated phone contacts for Sabina Camps 
 
Please be advised Sabina has revised its contacts phone numbers for the exploration camps in the Kitikmeot Region.  The 
phone numbers as of June 16, 2011 are: 
Hackett Office (main) - 604-677-0669 
Hackett Office - 604-677-0670 
Goose (Doug Cater) - 778-372-2740 
Goose (Lorne Keith) - 778-372-2733 
George - 778-372-0286 
  
If I've missed someone in your organization that should receive these details, please forward this message. 
Elizabeth 

  

Elizabeth Sherlock 

Environmental/Permitting Coordinator 

Sabina Gold & Silver Corp. 

930 West 1st Street, Suite 202 

North Vancouver, BC V7P 3N4 

Phone (604) 998-4175 

Fax (604) 998-1051 

ESherlock@SabinaGoldSilver.com 


